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Survey

From: mari-ugrecordrequest@verizon.com
Sent: Monday, April 19, 2021 8:11 AM
To: Survey
Subject: Re: MAPS AND RECORDS REQUEST - FISKE & ANDOVER STREETS TEWKSBURY, MA
Attachments: NDA 1 - for Contractors.doc

If you can email me a copy of the NDA and check, I can email the plat to you and you can send the original to 
Verizon, Attn:  Sharon Connell, 275 Wildwood Avenue, Woburn, MA, 01801.  Thank you. 

From: Survey <survey@lighthouselandsurveying.com> 
Sent: Friday, April 16, 2021 3:21 PM 
To: MARI‐UGRecordRequest 
Cc: Godfrey‐Mcavoy, Tracy L 
Subject: MAPS AND RECORDS REQUEST ‐ FISKE & ANDOVER STREETS TEWKSBURY, MA  
  
Good Day, 
  
We are working on a project and preparing the base mapping for the designers BETA Group.  We would like to obtain 
any information for above and below ground facilities you may have within our project area. 
  
I have attached a PDF file for your use which shows our entire project length. 
  
The project encompasses the following streets, 
Fiske Street 
Andover Street 
  
Limits as shown on attached PDF 
  

Elise Watson 
Lighthouse Land Surveying LLC 

27 Jefferson Street 
Taunton, MA 02780 
Tel 508.824.6609 


